## CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANGYNIDR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

# Minutes of a Council Meeting held in the Village Hall on Tuesday 26<sup>th</sup> July 2016 at 7.30pm.

**Present**: Mrs Margaret Price(Chair), Mr George Moretta, Mrs Elizabeth Gibbs, Mr David Filsell, Mr David Mantle, Cllr Rosemarie Harris, Mr Paul Lindoewood & Mr David Williams.

- 1. Apologies for absence: Mr Brian Griffiths.
- 2. Declaration of interest in items of business listed below: None
- 3. **Signing of the minutes of the meeting held on the 28**<sup>th</sup> **June 2016.** Proposed by GM and seconded by DM. The minutes were approved and signed by the Chair.

# 4. Correspondence:

- a. Go Safe Wales Road Casualty Reduction Partnership Newsletter July 16. *Circulation*.
- b. Secondary Schools Reorganization Programme Update July 2016. *Circulation*.
- c. Welsh Government consultation on Technical Advice Note 24 (Historic Environment) closes 3 October 16. *Circulation*.
- d. Brecon Beacons National Park Authority Sustainable Development Fund (attachments available on request). *Circulation*.
- e. Powys County Council Community Delivery Project Facebook Page. *Circulation*.
- f. Brecon Beacons National Park Authority Register of planning applications. *Circulation*.
- g. Welsh Government Public Appointments in Wales, closing date for applications 5 August 16. *Circulation*.
- h. The Clerk July 2016. Circulation.
- *i.* Rentokil-Initial bill for sanitation services for the public conveniences £191.52. *Circulation*.
- *j.* Tour of Britain request for artwork by 2<sup>nd</sup> September 16.
- k. Clerk and Councils Direct July 2016. Circulation.
- *l.* Brecon Beacons National Park Authority response to complaint about parking in Coed-Yr-Ynys Road. *Circulation. MP to suggest a parking sign for the Walnut Tree Stores.*
- m. Welsh Government Draft Local Government Bill consultation report. *Circulation*.
- n. NHS Network News Summer 2016. DF.
- o. Tour of Britain request for decorated shop fronts by 7th September 16. *Circulation*.

# 5. Clerk's Report

Late Correspondence – for information only:

Brecon Beacons National Park Authority - Planning Decisions Notices Report – none in Llangynidr. *Circulation*.

MP

#### CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANGYNIDR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Brecon Beacons National Park Authority – Notice of Decision Forge Cottage, approved. *Circulation*.

Hags – promotional literature. *Circulation*.

NatWest Bank – updating our terms in October to do with borrowing money. *Circulation*.

Brecon Beacons National Park Authority- weekly list of planning applications. *Circulation*.

Plantscape – promotional literature about solar powered christmas trees. *Circulation*.

Actions from June have been completed.

- **6.** Finance:
  - a) Statement of Accounts for June 2016.
  - b) Cheques approved for payment in June 2016.

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Cleaning the Car Park (June)	£37.50
Cleaning the public conveniences (June)	£114.50
Clerk's wages and stationery allowance (May)	£306.21
British Gas	£58.22
Dwr Cymru	£588.72
Worcester Electrical Supplies (sensor)	£180.00

c) Cheques to be approved for payment in July 2016.

Clerk's wages and stationery allowance

(July & August)	£612.42
Cleaning the Car Park (July & August)	£75.00
Cleaning the Public Conveniences (July & August)	£229.00
Refreshments for the Annual Parish Meeting	£20.50
Sanitation Services	£191.52

7. Report from the County Councillor.

RH has asked Glan Usk to cut back their willow trees on the Bwlch side of the bridge.

Llangynidr Bridge is in the queue for a warning light to show when a vehicle is on the bridge. A Councillor asked if the road level on the Bwlch side of the bridge could be raised – RH will ask again.

There is a new consultation about day care in Crickhowell. There are not many users, currently, and Powys are looking at new ways of providing day care. A befriending pilot was not very successful. Oaklands Care Home is cooking lunches for people who might not want or be able to cook, helping them to remain in their own home. RH urged the Community council to get involved in the consultation.

Reorganization of County Councils and wards in Wales, The Welsh Government is encouraging councils to work together.

The Green Man traffic management committee has not yet asked RH to attend.

There have been some complaints from residents arising from the

RH

All

## CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANGYNIDR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

difficulty of correctly sorting plastics. The recycling type, that can go in the red box, is the rigid type and the thin film or scrunchable plastic needs to go in the black wheelie bin or purple sacks. Carrier bags, for example, are rubbish and need to go in the black wheelie bin or purple sacks.

- 8. Consideration of the new Financial Regulations, to be approved. *Adjourned*.
- 9. Clerk's Appraisal was carried out this month to be discussed and action agreed. *Approved*.
- 10.Next years election plans for information only. Advertise in September for interested people to come forward for the election in May 2017. Anyone may come and watch how the Council deals with business the next meeting is September 27<sup>th</sup> 2016 at 7.30pm.
- 11. Rights of way update for information only. Rights of way has no news locally. The National Parks are not going to administer the rights of way anymore, they will be returned to Powys County Council after the notice period.
- **12.**Circuit of Wales update for information only. *The Circuit for Wales is still being worked on.*
- 13. Reports from other meeting attended: Depot meeting in Crickhowell 21<sup>st</sup> July 2016 MP and SD attended, no jobs are to be lost but the depot will close eventually as it is in the wrong place logistically.
- **14.** Any agenda items for the next meeting from Councillors: Financial Regulations.
- **15.** Date of next meeting: 27<sup>th</sup> September 2016. Sue Dale (Clerk) 28. Sep. 2016

SD